DAVID Y. IGE HAKIM OUANSAFI
GOVERNOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
STATE OF HAWAII BARBARA E. ARASHIRO
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT
HAWAII PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY IN REPLY PLEASE REFER TO:
1002 NORTH SCHOOL STREET - 20:CPO/167
POST OFFICE BOX 17907
Honolulu, Hawaii 96817
May 21, 2020
TO: Interested Parties
FROM: Rick T. Sogaw.

Procurement Officer
SUBJECT: |Invitation for Bids No. CMB-2020-26, Addendum No. 1
Furnish Preventive Maintenance Services to the Sewage Treatment Plant
at Kupuna Home O Waialua Under Asset Management Project 49 on
Oahu
This Addendum No. 1 is to provide responses to questions that were received at the
Pre-Bid Tele-Conference conducted by the Hawaii Public Housing Authority (HPHA) on
May 14, 2020, up until May 18, 2020:
Written Questions and Responses:
1. What spare parts are on hand? Mainly looking at the Ebara pumps.

Response:

The HPHA is currently gathering the information and will issue a response as an
addendum to the IFB.

2. What are the required permit fee’s?
Response:

The HPHA is currently gathering the information and will issue a response as an
addendum to the IFB.
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3. What is the emergency generator intended to power? Scope points out 3 phase

and single phase loads in plant.
Response:

The HPHA is currently gathering the information and will issue a response as an
addendum to the IFB.

. Is the Alarm system land line or cell service and is that cost on the contractor?
Response:

The HPHA is currently gathering the information and will issue a response as an
addendum to the IFB. :

. Is the Siemens Mag 5100w submersible? Location of meter is why were asking.
Response:

The HPHA is currently gathering the information and will issue a response as an
addendum to the IFB.

. Who responsible for trash disposal?
Response:

The HPHA is currently gathering the information and will issue a response as an
addendum to the IFB.

If you have any questions, please call contact Rick Sogawa, RFP Coordinator at
(808) 832-6038. Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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